

07 July 2016

TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam

The Annual Meeting of the Town Council will be held at **THE CHURCH OF THE GOOD SHEPHERD, NEW ROAD, MYTHOLMROYD** on **WEDNESDAY 22<sup>nd</sup> MAY 2013** at 7.30pm.



Jason Boom  
Clerk to the Council



This meeting is open to the public

**AGENDA**

1. **APPOINTMENT OF TOWN MAYOR**  
To elect the Town Mayor for the Council Year 2013/14
2. **Apologies for Absence**  
To receive any apologies for absence
3. **APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY MAYOR**  
To elect the Deputy Town Mayor for the Council Year 2013/14
4. **APPRECIATION OF CHAIRS**  
To express thanks to councillors who chaired committees in the previous year
5. **ADJOURNMENT OF FORMAL BUSINESS**  
To adjourn formal business until 29<sup>th</sup> May 2013 at 7:30 pm
6. **SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY AWARD**  
To present the Service to the Community Awards
  - a) Senior Section
  - b) Youth Section
7. **MUSICAL INTERLUDE & ENTERTAINMENT**  
Easy Listening Music performed by *Ann Hudson*.

Jason Boom 16/5/2012 09:37

**Comment [1]:** Clerk Welcomes Parish Council Chairs to the meeting.

Jason Boom 9/5/2012 13:35

**Comment [2]:** Proposal(s) taken from the floor

Retiring Mayor places Chain on New Mayor.

Read Declaration aloud and sign witnessed by proposer.

Mayor announces who will be their consort for the year.

Jason Boom 14/5/2013 09:35

**Comment [3]:** New Mayor presents retiring Mayor with Past Mayors Medal, record of year and gift for consort and invites Retired Mayor to reflect on year in office (make presentations to nominated charities and to Calder Valley Search & Rescue in recognition of their activities supporting the community).

Retiring Mayor joins body of meeting

Jason Boom 16/5/2012 09:35

**Comment [4]:** New Mayor requests any apologies

Jason Boom 14/5/2013 09:35

**Comment [5]:** Proposal(s) taken from the floor. Mayor places Chain on Deputy Mayor who takes seat at top table and announces who will be their consort for the year, inviting them to the top table and places chain on them.

Jason Boom 14/5/2013 10:28

**Comment [6]:** Votes of thanks to Chairs  
**Allotments** Cllr Boggis by Cllr Yorke  
**Community Funding** Cllr Scorer by Cllr Press.  
**Environmental Renaissance** Cllr Young by Cllr Hodgins  
**Picture House** Cllr Press by Cllr Yorke  
**Staffing** Cllr Bampton Smith by Cllr. Young  
**Strategy & Review** Cllr Talbot by Cllr Baker  
**Twinning** Cllr Trickett by Cllr Timbers

Jason Boom 16/5/2012 09:40

**Comment [7]:** New Mayor makes speech stating aspirations for the year and subject of Charity and then adjourns formal business.

Jason Boom 14/5/2013 09:30

**Comment [8]:** Proposer states reasons why recipient is worthy.

**Senior**

Rob Holden – Cllr Hodgins

**Junior** A/A

Zoe Glover – Cllr Hodgins